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26 CRESCENT RD, SHEPPERTON, MIDDX., TW17 8BN                                          E-Mail: mta.2000@ntlworld.com
Fitzroy 002
14th April 2013

The Chief Planning Officer

Regeneration & Planning

Development Management

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London, WC1H 8ND

Dear Sirs

5 Fitzroy Close, London, N6 6JT

Further to our Application for Full Planning Consent to construct a light weight roof to enclose an external pool to the rear of the above property, we write on behalf of our client, Mr and Mrs Hay, with regard to the following matters set out in your letter dated 9th April 2013.  
1.
Details of Proposed Green Roof
We attach for your attention Drawing P911, a 1:20 section for the small portion of green roof.  We confirm the planting treatment will be a simple mix of moss and Sedum predominantly, as the roof will be inaccessible other than for essential maintenance.  

2.
Existing Boundary Wall Elevation to No. 3 Fitzroy Close 
We attach for your attention the following 2 drawings:

Drawing P906A, which is Boundary Wall Proposed with a minor amendment, and to replace P906.
Drawing No. P910 which illustrates Boundary Elevation to No. 3 Fitzroy Close As Existing, As Proposed and as approved historically at Appeal.
I trust the above referenced enclosures and information are satisfactory to enable the registration and progression of our application.  Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully

D M Thomas, Dip.Arch. RIBA

